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OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

GARY E. JOHNSON JENNIFER A. SALISBURY 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR CABINET SECRETARY AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
, (505) 3346178 FAX: (S05) 3346170

July 25, 1995

Ms Tanya Atcitty
Meridian Oil Inc

PO Box 7289
Farmington NM 87499

J360-045-2529% RE : M-16-32N-08W Susco 16 State well #1 My records show a 1994 PLT failure & no record
of repair. Could you check and see if this well has been repaired and if not what the intention is
for repairing well.

Dear Tanya:

The 1995 Packer Leakage Tests on the referenced well indicates communication between the
producible zones. In order to comply with Rule #112A you are hereby directed to initiate
remedial activity prior to Jan 25, 1996 Notify this office at least 24 hours prior to the test so we
may provide a witness.

-

Sincerely,

-

Johnny Robinson
Deputy O&G Inspector

cc: well files



